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K4 DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE
X _EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Erected on part of the former Hamilton Park, the Seventh Regiment Armory occupies
the block bounded by 66th and 67th Streets, Park and ILexington Avenues. The
massive brick structure which is adorned with granite trim, has a frontage of 200
feet on the avenues and 400 feet on the streets. With the exception of the

Lexington Avenue side, the armory is surrounded by a landscaped areaway enclosed by
a handsome iron railing.

In 1880 a writer for Scribner's Monthly described the new armory as follows:

The Fourth Avenue front, of 200 feet, with a depth of 100
feet, is built three stories high and forms what is
called the administration building. A tower rises above
the central entrance, and in this and the square,
slightly projecting corners there are narrow loop-
holes for musketry. The long, narrow windows and
the castellated appearance of the massive

cornice strongly suggest the purposes of the
structure. Three stories of the administration
building are divided into ten rooms for the

several companies, a council chamber, veteran
corps room, library, reception room, staff

rooms, band and drum corps rooms, armorer's

and janitor's rooms, rifle gallery, gymnasium,

and a cadet corps roam....The remaining space, 200
feet wide by 300 feet deep, is a drill-room, the
floor on the solid earth and the roof a broad

oval, supported by iron truss arches designed

by the architect as an improvement in strength

on the supports of the arched roof of the Grand
Central Depot. Care has been taken to secure

a perfect floor. On a five—inch layer of concrete,
ocovered with asphalt, to hold back the moisture

of the soil, have been laid sleepers of Long
Island locust, sixteen inches apart, the
intervening spaces filled in with concrete. The
flooring strips of yellow pine plank, three inches
wide and two inches thick, are laid on this
foundation, the planks being cut across the

grain to prevent silvering. The drill-hall is
lighted from the sides and from the roof.

There are balconies for spectators at each end,

and a narrow raised platform epcircles the

walls. Racks for muskets are ranged against the
walls of the administration building, in the

third story of which is a lunch and coffee kitchen.l

1
Buel, Clarence C., "The New York Seventh," Scribner's Monthly, 1880 (Reprinted b
w. T. Genns, Santa. Barbara. California)'. Po. 78=79. L . ¥
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The structure as described above remains intact except for a few alterations.
In 1909 the tall, spired belfrey which originally surmounted the central tower
of the Park Avenue, or front, portion of the building was removed, and another
story was added on top of the original 2 1/2 stories of this portion of the structure.
The stone balustrade at the main entrance was replaced, and in 1930 an additional
story was built upon the same portion of the armory. The administration
building, therefore, now stands a full four stories in height with a fifth story
set back from the main exterior walls and occupying only a portion of the
original building's floor space. The front elevation, 15 bays wide, is divided
by three projecting corner pavillions or towers, all of which are corbelled and
crenellated. The central tower, the tallest of the three, still dominates the
main elevation.

Behind the front or administrative portion of the building, the structure
extends about three hundred feet eastward to encompass a drill room. To enclose
the larger area needed for drill maneuvers, architect Charles W. Clinton employed
the contemporary train shed method of construction, a wide-span barrel vault
or balloon shed resting on a series of parallel arched trusses. The iron
trusses spring from the level of the drill room's floor. The plain brick walls
which enclosed the drill shed are divided on the exterior by three horizontal
stone band courses. A crenellated parapet with stone coping crowns the north
and south walls of the shed.

Significant portions of the interior remain unchanged, particularly the
Veterans Roam and the Library, where the decoration was the work of the
"Associated Artists."

Here,...[in the Veterans Room] Mr. [Louis Comfort]
Tiffany has conceived the general character and
soope of the decoration. It includes architectural
arrangements, a balcony, a fire-place, lattices,
wainscoting, wood—carv1ng, and so on, which he
thereupon assigns to Mr. Stanford White, not only
an accomplished architect, but an artist of
known originality and taste; a frieze picturing
thedifferent stages of human warfare, for which
Mr. [Francis D.] Millet and Mr. [George] Yewell
are able to furnish the archeological erudition;
various oriental details and delicate color-
harmonies, upon which Mr. [Samuel] Colman is a
recognized authority; embroidered stuffs, which
ocould be intrusted to no better hands than those
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of Mrs. C. [Candace] Wheeler; and stained glass,
to which Mr. Tiffany himself has paid especial
attention.2

Among the distinctive features of the Veterans Roam are the highly decorated
coffered ceiling, the cast iron columns with their lower halves wrapped in
chains, the panelled wood wainscot, and the large fireplace ornamented with blue
Tiffany glass tiles. The Library is similarly ornate. In this room the
ceiling is barrel-vaulted, a gallery with an interlaced metal railing surrounds
the room, and twisted ironwork in a variety of patterns ornament the doors to
the shelves which line the walls beneath the gallery.

Also deserving of mention is the elaborate woodwork including panelling which
highlights much of the interior including the main entrance and staircase, the
Mary Divver Room, the Clark Room (formerly Board of OfficersRoom), K Company's
Room, M Company's Room (1911), and the Colonel's Reception Room, which was
reworked in 1948 in walnut by Irving and Casson of Boston. Other alterations
have included the installation of a balcony in the drill shed (1909), re-
designing of the interiors of the third and fourth floors in the front (west)
portion of the armory (1903), and conversion of nearly all the floor level
boxes in the drill shed to storage rooms for the Regiment's military property
(since World War II).

2BJ:vownell, William C., "Decoration in the Seventh Regiment Armory,"
Scribner's Monthly, 1881 (Reprinted by W. T. Genns, Santa Barbara, California),
p. 80.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

An important visual landmark on Park Averme, the Seventh Regiment Armory, which
was built between 1877 and 1880, attests to the significance of New York's "silk
stocking" regiment in the military and social history of New York during the 19th
and 20th centuries. In designing the armory Charles W. Clinton, a prominent
New York architect, combined a romantic revival style expressive of the structure's
military purpose, and advancel structural techniques and materials for that period
in America. Portions of the interior vividly illustrate the work of the
Associated Artists which, under the leadership of Iouis Comfort Tiffany, combined
the talents of several prominent artists including Stanford White.

During the Napoleonic Wars of the early 19th century, Great Britain claimed the
right to board and search American vessels for the purpose of removing British
seaman from the crews— a right denied by the American govermnment which was ill-
equipped to enforce its will upon British warships. An attack upon an American
merchant vessel outside New York Harbor in 1806 in which a citizen of New York was
killed stimulated enlistments in the New York volunteer companies. In response to
this event, a group of merchants and professional men met in the 01d Shakespeare
Tavern, at the corner of Fulton and Nassau Streets, and organized four companies,
subsequently named the Second Battalion of the Third Regiment of Artillery. The
precedent set by this membership comprised of New Yorkers of substance influenced
the character and image of the regiment throughout its history. Redesignated the
11th Regiment of Artillery in 1812, this body of volunteers served in the forts
of New York Harbor during the War of 1812.

When the Marquis de ILafayette returned to America in 1824 the Regiment was
selected to serve as his Honor Guard during his visit to New York. As a compliment
to Lafayette, who commanded the Guarde Nationale in Paris, the Regiment adopted the
name "National Guards." Designated a separate battalion and having expanded from
four to eight companies, it was reorganized as the 27th Regiment, New York State
Artillery on May 6, 1826. During the course of the next 15 years the Regiment was
called out to aid the local police during the Election Riot of 1834, the
Abolition Riot of 1834, the Stevedore Riot of 1836, the Flour Riot of 1837, and two
Croton Water Works Riots in 1840. »
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Reorganization of the militia system during the 1840's resulted in the regiment's
change of name to the Seventh Regiment, New York State Militia, on July 27, 1847.
Participation in controlling the Astor Place Riot, the Dead Rabbit Riot and the \
Draft Riot of this decade clearly aligned the Seventh Regiment with the conservative ig\'
element in New York. The official escort for the body of President Monroe in 1858, 4.
the regiment was at this time also acquiring a national reputation. Winfield Socott, b
Commanding General of the Army, observed in January, 1861, that the Seventh was
the only regiment which could safely be brought to Washington owing to sectional
jealousies because it "has become somewhat nationsl, and is held deservedly in
the highest respect.'"l

When the Civil War broke out three months later, the Seventh was the first
regiment selected by the Governor for assignment to Washington. On April 19, 1861,
the Regiment assembled in Lafayette Place for its celebrated march down Broadway.
As one soldier observed:

It was worth a life, that march. Only one who passed
as we did, through that tempest of cheers, two miles
long, can know the terrible enthusiasm of the
occasion. We knew now...that our great city was
with us as one man, utterly united in the great
cause we were marching to sustain.?2

Called three times during the course of the war, the Regiment's participation
consisted of guard duty in Washington and contributions of officers for the new
regiments. The last call, in 1863, was cut short by the need to return to New
York City to quell the Draft Riot there.

When first formed during the second decade of the 19th century, the regiment
had drilled on Saturdays in open fields near the city. From 1853 to 1857 the
regiment had assembled at the arsenal in Central Park, and in 1860 the Common
Council had given the Regiment the use of upper floors in Tompkins Market, an
imposing three-and-a-half-story structure on Third Avenue which served as an
armory for sixteen years. With the Regiment numbering over a thousand men, the
Board of Officers, unable to persuade the city to build an armory, opened a fund
raising campaign in 1876.

lQuoted in Col. Frederick P. Todd and Major Kenneth C. Miller's Pro Patria et
Gloria: The Illustrated Story of the One Hundred and Fifty Years of the
Seventh Regiment of New York, (Hartsdale: Rampart House, 1956).

21phid.
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Of the armory furd, $200,000 was the voluntary
contribution of members of the regiment and
wealthy citizens. Bonds were issued, with legisla-
tive sanction, for $150,000, secured by an
assignment of the lease and the building to the
trustees of the armory fund....The very- successful
issue of the New Armory Fair,...the principal
semi-social event of the autumn, enabled the
regiment properly to furnish the aJ:m)ry....3

Advised by Colonel Emmons Clark, the architect for the new armory was Charles W.
Clinton (1838-1919), "a member of the Veterans Corps" and a native of the 01ty

Trained as an apprentice and draftsman in Richard Upjohn's office, Clinton had
entered a partnership with William H. Russell in 1894.

In the following years the firm of Clinton &
Russell acquired a large practice, and was
prominently known in New York where many

of their major works were erected. Among

these were a nunber of large office and
commercial buildings including.the

Cheeseborough in Battery Park, 1899...;

Fahys Building, 54 Maiden Lane...;

Woodbridge Building at the conjunction of

William, John and Platt Streets...; the

Hudson Terminal Building, 22 stories in

height, built at 30-50 Church Street and )
when completed in 1908 one of the city's first °
"skyscrapers"...; the old Broad Street

Exchange. .. [No. 25 Broad Street]; Wall Street
Exchange, 1903, afterwards a part of the

Chase National Bank...Cooper-

Hewitt Building...; Rhinelander Buu.ld:l.ng at

Duane and Rose Streets, also the Rhinelander
Building on William Street; and the

3Buel, Clarence C., "The New York Seventh," Scribner's Monthly, 1880 (Reprinted
by W. T. Genns, Santa Barbara, California), p. 78.

Yt . 18
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Stevens Building on Maiden ILane.... The firm
also designed the Whitehall Annex, Hotel Astor,
Graham Court and Apthrop Apartments. After the
death of his partner in 1907 Mr. Clinton
continued practice under the firm name, and in
the latter phase of his career was the architect
of a number of public buildings and private homes
in New York and elsewhere, although he continued
to be known as a_specialist in the field of
commercial work.

Among his later achievements were the Bank of America Building (Wall and William
Streets) , Brown Brothers Building, and the New York Athletic Club.

On April 26, 1880, in a formal ceremony, the Seventh Regiment marched into its
own armory. According to a writer for Scribner's Monthly the same year, in
the regiment's new structure

The architect has adapted the Italian style to

a special purpose, which has no parallel in any
part of Europe, for America is not a camp, and
the militia system of the United States is
indigeneous to the soil and atmosphere of
republican institutions. The New York Seventh
wanted for an armory neither a barracks nor a fort.
It sought something between a military club-house
and a barracks-arsenal -- a structure that should
look like the home of an active military organiza-
tion, and speak in its. plain, massive walls and
noble aspect of the utility and dignity and
firmness and strength of the National Guard.6

In this design Clinton ewvoked the character of a fortified castle, an
architectural style historically appropriate for a structure designed for a military
purpose. Behind the west portion of the structure which functioned as the front
of the armory, Clinton designed the 200' by 300' drill room using the contemporary
train shed method of construction. The broad oval roof "supported by iron truss

arches [was] designed by the architect as an im?rovement in strength on the supports
of the arched roof of the Grand Central Depot."

5Withey, Henry F. and Elsie Rathburn, Biographical Dictionary of American Architects
(Deceased) , (Ios Angeles: Hennessey & Ingalls, Inc., 1970), pp. 126-127.

6Buel, pp. 79-80.
71bid.. . 79.
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Portions of the interior of the west (front) section of the Armory, specifically
the Veterans Room and the Library, were the work of the Associated Artists, a
group led by Iouis Comfort Tiffany and numbering among its members Stanford White,
Augustus Saint-Gaudens, and Samuel Colman. The rooms in the armory were "the
first of their performances on a large scale." According to a writer for
Scribner's Monthly in 1881:

In general intention the notion of the cooperation
of artists in monumental works is probably as old
as monumental art itself, but the originality of
Mr. Tiffany's plan resides in the degree to which
the notion is carried; in a division of individual
effort practically indefinite, the idea of the
"Associated Artists" is, perhaps, a complete
innovation.8

Following a century of steady growth, "when the Regiment celebrated its
Centennial in 1906 it was amply evident that it had graduated from a more or less
private military club, into a carefully regulated part of a complex national
military machine."? The "War Department's new interest in the Guard as a potential
force for national defense...was...forcefully demonstrated in 1916 when the
Seventh was called into Federal Service for duty on the Mexican border as part of a
force of some 156,000 Guardsmen."l0 At the outbreak of World War I the regiment was
called for Federal Service in France. In 1918 it joined the British Army in a
successful attack on the Hindenburg Line, then the strongest part of the German
system of trenches.

During the 1920s and 1930s the "silk stocking" regiment's base of membership
broadened considerably. "Sons of the older families continued to enlist, but no longer
did they play a controlling part in the affairs of the Regiment."ll Converted to
anti-aircraft artillery as the 207th Coast Artillery Regiment in 1940, the Seventh
was again called into service when the United States entered World War II. From 1940
to 1947 the Regiment was scattered from Okinawa to the Rhine. Today entitled the
42nd Infantry Brigade, the Seventh consists of about 7 units amounting to a membership
of about 1300 men. Still owned and actively utilized by the Regiment, the Armory
has been the scene of a variety of events including:military reviews; receptions and
balls such as those honoring the British Prince of Wales (1920s) and the Queen Mother
(1954) ; and the National Indoor Tennis Championships (1908-1963).

8Brownell, William C., "Decoration in the Seventh Regiment Armory," Scribner's
Monthly, 1881, (Reprinted by W. T. Genns, Santa Barbara, California), p. 370.
9Todd and Miller.
101bid.
—  11,Ibid..
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NEW YORK STATE PARKS & RECREATION South Swan Street Bldg. Empire State Plaza, Albany, New York 12238 Information 518 474-0456
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March 28, 1975

Dr. William J. Murtagh

Reeper of the National Register
National Park Service

18th & C Streets, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Dr. Murtagh:

As the State Historic Preservation Officer, I am forwarding the enclosed
nomination to the National Register of Historic Places.

Seventh Regiment Armory (The), 643 Park Avenue, New York,
New York, New York County

- The above nomination has been reviewed and approved by the Committee on
Registers in accordance with the criteria outlined in Section 2.2 of the Grants
G‘lide.

The staff of the New York State Division for Historic Preservation, the
officially designated Preservation Agency, would welcome the opportunity to discuss
this submission with your office.

Sincerely,

State Historic Preservation
Officer

you's



ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE

e s R
Date Entered APR 14 1975
Name Location
Seventh Regiment Armory New York
New York County

Also Notified
Hon. James L. Buckley State Historic Preserxvation Officer
Hon. Jacob K. Javits Mr. Alexander Aldrich, Commissioner
Hon, Edward X. Xoch Parks and Recreation

Room 303, South Swan Street Building

Regional Director, North Albany, Hew York 12238

Atlantic Region

D: Miott/cha 4-14-75
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m Peter A. Peyser
House of Representatives
Washingten, D.C.

Dear Mr. Peyser:

Thank you for your letter concerning the Seventh Regiment Armory
in New York City, New York.

We are pleased to advise you that the Armory was entered in the
Hational Register of Historic Places on April 14. The enclosed
materials describe the National Register and the grant-in-aid
program. If we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

We appreciate your interest in historic preservation.
Sincerely yours,

Ernest Allen Connally

Associate
Director
Enclosures
bee:
Mr. Alexander Aldrich
Commissioner

Parks and Recreation \
Room 303, South Swan Street Building

Albany, New York 12238) w/e of inc.
bee? ; :
Regional Director, North Atlantic Region) w/c of inc.

Director's Reading File
DI / P/ P / PR) / L-Dr. Curry)

LS- ood-Dir's Chron. J/
§ Reeves:mj :4/15/75

(BASIC FILE RETAINED IN FR) ~ Z/{//(,
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w your interest in this matter and will
T oh a reply at our earliest opportunity.

e 7, W75

Sincerely yours,

Gary Everhardt

BB (2) w /ineauﬁ_?.ﬁ
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PETER A. PEYSER
23RD DISTRICT, NEW YORK

-~

= COMMITTEE ON
AGRICULTURE

FAMILY FARMS SUBCOMMITTEE

COMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION AND LABOR

SELECT EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
MANPOWER, COMPENSATION AND
HEALTH AND SAFETY LABOR
SUBCOMMITTEE
NEW YORK STATE CONGRESSIONAL
DELEGATION STEERING COMMITTEE

Mr. Garry Everhardt

Di rector

National Park Service

Congress of the United States
° House of Representatives

Washington, B.C. 20515

April 2,975

Department of the Interior

I8th and C Streets, NW
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Everhardt:

OFFICES:
1133 LoNeWoRTH House OFFICE BUILDING
WasHINGTON, D.C. 20515
PHONE: (202) 225-5536

YONKERS GENERAL PosT OFFICE
Room 209A
YoNKERS, NEW YOork 10701
PHONE: (914) 423-0990

655 EAST 233RD STREET
BRronx, NEW York 10466
PHONE: (212) 324-3387

It is my understanding that the Seventh Regiment Armory (New York
City) has been nominated by the State of New York for inclusion on
the National Register of Historic Places.

| firmly believe that the Armory is a site worthy of inclusion
I would appreciate your keeping me advised

on the National Register.
of all actions taken in regard to this nomination.

Thanking you in advance, | remain,

PAP:fcg

Sincerel

:F’é%/\ﬂ.% g?ﬁ/t__-—«

Member of Congress

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS
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Honorable Alfonse D'Amato \@/’ I
United States Semate : : :
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator D'Amato:

Thank you for your letter of Janmuary 8, 1981, on behalf of
_ Mr, Bemjamin P. Fowler, concerning the preservation of the Seventh
, m m; Armory, New York County, New York.

m Seventh Regiment Armory was entered in the ﬂatioul Register of
Historic Places on April 14, 1975. Although the Seventh Regiment

Armory has not been desigmtod a2 National Historic Landmark, the limited
protection afforded properties listed in the National Register is the

same as that afforded Natienal Historic Landmarks. The enclosed infor-
mation explains the effects of listing properties in the Natiomal Register.

A member of your staff or Mr. Fowler may wish to contact Mr. Orin Lehman,
the State Historic Preservation Officer for New York, to obtaim additional
information on the efforts to preserve the Seventh Regiment Armory.

Mr. Lehman's address is Commissiomer, Parks and Recreation, Agency Building
#1, Ehpiro State Plaza, Albany, N.! York 12238, (518-474-0468).

If we can be of further assistance to you, please let us know. We

appreciate your interest im the historic preservation programs of the
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service.

Bnclosms :

¢c: Mr. Orin Lehman, SHPO, New York
bce: FW
; Director's Reading File
Associate Director for Cultural Programs
FHR-Mace / FHR-CL / CL / POR - 9356
FHR:S Harrison:1w:343-6401:1-29-81

BASIC FILE RETAINED IN NR

A s fl/aleer



©OIFICE OF THE SECRETARY

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIO:NAL
AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

O/-1R-Z |
ACTION SLIP

dm Lo i
BUREAU __ RS / 3/
& pleo K
Please prepare response for signature of/Gary R. Catr;éz Assistant to
the Secretary and Director of Congressional and Legis ive Affairs.

Include a copy of your final response for CL files.

This correspondence should complete the surname process at bureau
level and Assistant Secretary level and arrive in CL no later than:

DUE DATE IN CL _O/-827-&/

REMINDER: Pursuant to Mr. Catron's memorandum of December 10, 1979,
to all 3ureau Heads, if an interim response is necessary because
information is needed from the field, please so advise Ivy, Amy or
Nan~y in CL (x6667 or x2065) immediately. This office will then
prepare the acknowledgement letter to avoid the lengthy surname = -. _.
process

CL, Room 6253
x6667 or 2065



Vlnifed Dlates Denafe

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

January 8, 1981

TO: Congressional Liaison
Department of the Interior
18th & C Streets, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

FROM: Alfonse D'Amato
United States Senator

Because of the desire of this office to be responsive
to all inquiries and communications, your consideration of
the attached is requested.

PLEASE TRY TO RESPOND WITHIN 2 WEEKS OF YOUR RECEIPT OF

THIS REQUEST. YOUR FINDINGS AND VIEWS, IN DUPLICATE, ALONG

WITH RETURN OF THIS MEMC PLUS ENCIOSURE, WILL BE

APPRECTIATED.

Many thanks.

= ~-ﬁ0£ 73.54 ;g(:);/gsoom

Bii st OOMGE Bt~

I’_'" — e
i gl



e +c/cc/00

THE VETERANS of THE SEVENTH REGIMENT
© 643 PARK AVENUE ¢ NEW YORK, N.Y. 10021

RELEASE LG 2'212-7)4)4-8180
RE: 7th Regiment Armory

The Governor of New York and the Mayor of New York City are
working with Tishman Realty to place a hotel over and/or in
place of the 7th Regiment Armory, a National Landmark,

To our knowledge no public meetings have been held but we get
rumors that a feverish amount of activity is going on, This

seems like good under-the-table-work for a fait accompli, We
understand they have already taken some actions to accomplish

this purpose, as the Governor has ordered the State General Service
and the National Guard Commander to cooperate with Tishman, A

figure of eight digits is being worked on,

The National Historic Landmark status of the Armory, with so
much history attached to it should not be violated by our
govermments and a business without the knowledge of the community

citizens who should approve or combat the forces at work,

Please write the Governor and Mayor to demand that thints be done
properly. We know what has been done in the past to dlmolish
memorials and buildings that have protective laws, It:should
not happen to the spirit of service the Regiment gave the Nation,
State, and City that prompted the citizens to build this memorial

o g

Ben}j n P, Fowler

Chafrman
Save the 7th Regiment Armory Committet

at no goverrment expense,
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" THE VETERANS o THE SEVENTH REGIMENT
ks « NEW YORK, N.Y. 10021

643 PARK AVENUE

President

B/G CHARLES E. HANGLEY
Ist Vice-President

COL. BENJAMIN P. FOWLER
2nd Vice-President

MR. ROBERT B. HAUPT JR.
3rd Vice-President

MR. HERBERT P."MAXWELL
4th Vice-President

MIt. RONALD KENNEDY

Secretary
LT. WILLIAM H. SCHMIDT

TO: MEMBERS AND FRIENDS:

1859 — 1979

212--744-8180

29 December 1980

Treasurer
MR.JAY M. LENNY

" Assistant-Secretary
MR.EDWARD G. POBUDA

Assistant Treasurer
MR. ROBERT T. PETERSON

Chapiains
MAJ.EDWARDN. WEST
MAJ.R.T. DRUMMOND

Surgeons
COL. RUDOLPH V. GORSCH
LTC. JOHN SAUER

" MAJ. DANIEL K. MANFRED]

An attempt to destroy the 7th Regiment Armory has Leen wicovered., Tu

combat this we must all get our New York patriotic societies and their other

chapters and posts, etc., nation-wide to help in the aétion to save the

Armory. Letters and resolutions are an effective means to change the course

of actions being taken.

These should be sent to: * Covernor Hugh Carey, Mayor

Edward Koch and your U.S. Senator and Congressman as federal funds protably

will be used. It is very effective if our local papers and radio stations

announce the actions to preserve this working National Landmark.

Cities with less populations than NYC have had millions demonstrate and

riot when national and/or local tensions explode.

Should similar demonstrations

or riots occur in New York City with its much larger population, but a small

rslice force (25,000), added forces would be necessa

to protect the U.N.

embassies, foreign legations, citizens and property.| New York needs zn

armory located where tha 7th Armory is when tensions;mount,to quarter troops

on ready alert, 2i hcurs a day, and yet have Spacg for additional speéizi-

training and briefinz only seconds to minutes away from major tarpets.

History repeats itself and we should be ready for any eventuality.

One more thing, the cost of gasoline is going up and the National Guard

is usually the first to have a cut in fuel. . Much training could be accomplished

in the armory instead of transporting troops 100 to 300 miles each training weekend,

SAVE THE ARMORY COMMITTEE



United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
P.0. BOX 37127
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20013-7127

IN REPLY REFER TO:

H34(418)

MAR T 1986

Memorandum
To: Chief, Branch of Registration, National Register
From: Chief Historian

Subject: Recent Designations of 5 Properties as National Historic Landmarks
for their Significance in the History of Architecture

On February 24, 1986, the Secretary of the Interior designated the following
five properties as National Historic Landmarks:

a. The Lawrenceville School, Lawrenceville, New Jersey
b. Boston Public Library, Boston, Massachusetts

c. Seventh Regiment Armory, New York, New York

d. Roycroft Campus, East Aurora, New York

e. Darwin D. Martin House, Buffalo, New York

Attached are copies of the Landmark nomination studies that were prepared in
support of these designations. Please note the date of Landmark designation
on the National Register listings of these properties.

Vdme D e>0B

Attachments
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